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AMERICOM TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
Office of the General Counsel

328 Commonwealth Avenue
Boston, Massachusetts 02115
Voice (617) 578-0883
Facsimile (617) 351-0096

SENT BY NEXT DAY

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
FOR SETTLEMENT PURPOSES ONLY

AMENDED OFFER OF SETTLEMENT
October 11, 2000
Ms. Paula Isler, Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Americom Technologies, Inc.
Docket No.: 001243-TI

Dear Ms. Isler:

Please be advised that I represent Americom Technologies, Inc. (“Americom”) in our
ongoing discussions concerning our 1999 Annual Report. In our letter of September 11,
2000 (copy attached), Americom offered to pay a penalty of $300.00 as a result of our
failure to timely file our 1999 Annual Report.

It is my understanding that the Commission’s Staff has recommended refusing
Americom’s offer of settlement. Americom hereby respectfully requests that the
Commission accept payment in the amount of $500.00 as a penalty for our failure to file
timely our 1999 Annual Report. The remainder of the Offer of Settlement, as contained
in my letter to you of September 11, 2000, remains in effect.

[ hope that this Offer of Settlement is acceptable to the Commission. Kindly contact me
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Letter to Ms. Isler
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at the above telephone number should you wish to discuss this matter further. I look
forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely yours,

M{{) W %/Mf

Andrew O. Kaplan

cc: Michelle Post




AMERICOM TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
Office of the General Counsel

- 328 Commonwealth Avenue
- Boston, Massachusetts 02115
Voice (617) 578-0883
Facsimile (617) 351-0096

SENT BY U.P.S. NEXT DAY

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
FOR SETTLEMENT PURPOSES ONLY

September 11, 2000

Ms. Blance Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Americom Technologies, Inc.
Docket No.: 001243-TI

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Please be advised that I represent Americom Technologies, Inc. (“Americom”). Due to a
malfunction with our accounting software, we had difficulty finalizing our 1999 Annual
Report. Because of this malfunction, Americom was unable to calculate timely, the
precise financial information required for submission to the State of Florida. To avoid
similar problems from occurring in the future, Americom has expended monies to
upgrade our information systems, and has hired a consultant to work with us to ensure
that all Americom documents will be submitted to the Commission in a timely manner.

Unfortunately, because of the delay in filing our 1999 Annual Report, the State of Florida
has revoked our certificate to do business. Americom would like to resolve this matter
expeditiously and therefore, proposes a settlement for the Commission’s consideration.
In addition to submitting payment for past due amounts (as enclosed herein) totaling
$74.47, Americom proposes to pay the amount of three hundred dollars ($300.00) as a
penalty for our failure to submit our 1999 Annual Report in a timely manner.

[ hope that this Offer of Settlement is acceptable to the Commission. Kindly contact me
at the above telephone number should you wish to discuss this matter further. I look




Pt

forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely yours,

Andrew O. Kaplan

cc: Michelle Post
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